

XIE Shiyu

Department of World Economy,
Fudan University
Guoquan RD. 600, Shanghai(200433)
P.R. China
Tel:86-21-55665325(o), 13621953576
Fax:86-21-65642721
Email: syxie@fudan.edu.cn; syxiefd@sina.com

Current Position:

Professor of Economics, School of Economics, Fudan University
Director of Center of Game Theory and Quantitative Economics, Fudan University
Vice Director, China Association of Game Theory and Experimental Economics.
Executive Director, China Association of Quantitative Economics.
Vice Director, Shanghai Association of Quantitative Economics.

Education:

1999, Ph.D, Fudan University, Major in Foreign History of Economic Thinking
1991, MA, Fudan University, Major in World Economy
1983, BA, Nanking Institute of Technology (South-Eastern University), Major in Mathematics

Teach Courses:

Game Theory, Econometrics

Research Field:

Game Theory, Economic Growth, Rationality, Behavior and Experimental Economics

Positions Held:

1991, Assistant Professor, Department of World Economy, Fudan University
1992, Lecturer, Department of World Economy, Fudan University
1994.10-1995.6, Visiting Scholar, Sussex University, England
1997, Associate Professor, Department of World Economy, Fudan University
2000, Professor, Department of World Economy, Fudan University

Main Books (in Chinese):

1. *Economic Game Theory*, First edition 1997, Second edition 2002, Third edition 2007, Fudan University Press

2. *Nash Equilibrium*, 1999, Shanghai University of Finance and Economics Press
3. *Econometrics*, First edition 2000, Second edition 2004, Third edition 2010, Higher Education Press
4. *Advanced Econometrics*, 2005, Fudan University Press
5. *World Competitiveness report 2009-2010*, 2010, Fudan University Press.

Main Articles:

(Articles in English)

1. "Experiments on Risk Attitude of Chinese Students," Forthcoming in *China Economic Review* [with Yoshiro Tsutsui, Shunichiro Sasaki, Fumio Ohtake, Shinsuke Ikeda (Osaka University), Quin Jin, Hiroshi Izawa (Ritsumeikan University)]

(Articles in Chinese)

1. "On the Experiments on Risk Attitude and Comparative Analysis," *Journal of Financial Research*, 2007.11 (with Y. Tsutsui, B. Sun, J. Wan, J. Qin etc.)
2. "An Analysis of Adam Smith's Thoughts of Economic Growth and Its Contemporary Inspiration," *Fudan Journal of Humanities and Social Science*, 2005.3
3. "Long-term Development Trend of Currency's Fluency and Cyclical Variations: 1978-2002," *Shanghai Economic Review*, 2003.11 (with X. Yi)
4. "Mass Behavior and System Science Analysis of Speculation in Stock Market," *Quantitative & Technical Economics*, 2002.7
5. "Evolutionary Game Theory Under Bounded Rationality," *Journal of Shanghai University of Finance and Economics*, 2001.5.
6. "Impetus of Economic Growth and China's Economic Growth," *Fudan Journal Social Science Edition*, 2000.5
7. "An Empirical Analysis of the Effect of Non-Tariff Barriers on Chinese Trade," *World Economic Forum*, 1999.6
8. "The Function of Education under Market Economy and the Reform of Education System," *Fudan Journal of Humanities and Social Science*, 1999.4
9. "Tariff cut and Its Impact on Chinese Economy: Theory and Test," *World Economic Forum*, 1998.4
10. "The Structure, Order and Efficiency of The Aviation Insurance Market," *Economic Research Journal*, 1998.2
11. "Economic Analysis of the Phenomenon of Falsification, Counterfeit and Inferiority," *Economic Research Journal*, 1997.8
12. "An Economic Analysis of Cheating and Illegal Financial Pooling," *World Economic Forum*, 1997.4.
13. "The Principal of Signaling Game and the Efficiency of Market with Asymmetric Information," *World Economic Forum*, 1996.5